From: Jefferies. Spencer

To: A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross

Subject: National Grid"s response to proposed A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross.
Date: 10 September 2017 16:44:58

Attachments: image001.pna

A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross Asset Map.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please accept my apologises for the late response. | hope that you receive this well despite the
deadline passing.

National Grid Electricity Transmission plc and National Grid Gas plc have no assets currently located
in this stretch of proposed improvements.
Please keep me informed of any proposals in the area.

Kind regards

Spencer Jefferies BSc
Development Liaison Officer
Acquisitions and Surveying
Network Management

National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park

Gallows Hill, Warwick. CV34 6DA

Mobile: 07812651481

Email: spencer.jefferies@nationalgrid.com

General enquiries: box.landandacquisitions@nationalgrid.com

I’'m doing the 10km WOLF RUN on the 3rd Sep 2017 for Alzheimers Society.
National Grid will match any donation you could give.

JustGiving

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the
addressee(s) only. The content may also contain legal, professional or other
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You should
not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission.

You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US
Contacts Page (accessed by clicking on the appropriate link)

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any
documents from this transmission. National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept
any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring
for operational reasons or lawful business practices.
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Grid group please use the attached link:
http://www.nationalgrid.com/corporate/legal/registeredoffices.htm
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